TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance

President — Ashley Porter ¢ Vice-President —Michael Callahan  Director — Kevin Graves ¢ Director — Bryon Gutow ¢ Director — Carolyn Graham

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Wednesday, September 6, 2023, 5:30 P.M.

TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay
Boulevard.

In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to
participate in this meeting.

TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/81370654114

TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 813 7065 4114

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/

Water and Wastewater Committee Members
Chair Ashley Porter
Vice-Chair Kevin Graves

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.
There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of
Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks
during comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only. Any clarifying questions from the
Committee must go through the Chair. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of
the Committee members.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve Special Water and Wastewater DRAFT Meeting minutes of August 16, 2023.

D. PRESENTATIONS

E. UPDATES
1. Building Update.

Town of Discovery Bay
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting
Agenda for September 6, 2023 - Pg.1


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81370654114
http://www.todb.ca.gov/

F. DISCUSSION
1. Crane Truck repurchase.

G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS

H. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting on October 4, 2023, at the
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

Town of Discovery Bay
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting
Agenda for September 6, 2023 - Pg.2



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance

President — Ashley Porter ¢ Vice-President —Michael Callahan  Director — Kevin Graves ¢ Director — Bryon Gutow ¢ Director — Carolyn Graham

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 5:30 P.M.

Water and Wastewater Committee Members
Chair Ashley Porter
Vice-Chair Kevin Graves

A. ROLL CALL
1. Called business meeting to order 5:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

e The speaker created a survey on Nextdoor asking residents if they were willing to spend money for a
new District Office Building.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve Regular Water and Wastewater DRAFT Meeting minutes of August 2, 2023.

Vice-Chair Graves made a Motion to Approve the Draft Minutes of August 2, 2023.
Chair Porter seconded.
Vote: Motion Carried — AYES: 2, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0

D. PRESENTATIONS
None.

E. UPDATES
None.

F. DISCUSSION
1. New District Office Building.

e There were originally eight potential options suggested for a new District Office Building.
e The Committee will recommend to the Board that the following four options be eliminated from
consideration:
1. Stay in the existing building.
2. Leasing office space.
3. Purchase new property to build office space.
4. New facility at existing site.

e The remaining recommended options are:
1. Remodeling the Community Center.
2. Purchasing an existing building.
3. Construction of a modular building on existing land.
4. Construction of a new office building on existing land.
Town of Discovery Bay c1

Water and Wastewater Committee Special Meeting
Minutes for August 16, 2023 - Pg.1



Public Comment:

e The speaker asked for clarification on which options were being excluded.

G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS
None.

H. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourned at 5:45p.m. to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting on September 6,
2023, at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

Town of Discovery Bay c
Water and Wastewater Committee Special Meeting 1
Minutes for August 16, 2023 - Pg.2



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A Community Services District”

STAFF REPORT

September 6, 2023

Prepared By: Aaron Goldsworthy, Water & Wastewater Manager
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager

Agenda Title

Discussion and Possible Feedback Regarding the Replacement Purchase of a Crane Truck for Water and Wastewater
Department.

Recommended Action
To recommend the Board of Directors to take the following action:
1. Approve the funds to purchase a crane truck for the Water and Wastewater Department, and

2. Authorize the General Manager to enter and execute all purchase agreements including the purchase cost, tax,
licensing, and crane certification, not to exceed $150,000.

Executive Summary:

At the August 3, 2022 Board of Directors meeting the Board approved the funds to purchase a crane truck for the District,
in the amount of $100,000.

Since that time, third-party training efforts caused irrevocable damage to the crane truck. The District has accepted the
total loss evaluation of $89,794.18 from the insurance appraisal provided. The secondary costs that were paid by the
District to correct the damages and move the truck to a secure location will also be paid for by the third-party vendor.

Due to the price increases across all vehicle markets, staff is requesting an additional $50,000 on top of the original
$100,000 to replace the crane truck. The additional funds will aid staff in broadening the purchasing radius to find the
vehicle that meets the needs of the District.

Staff is continuing to actively look and research crane trucks. At this time, there are no pre-owned crane trucks on the
market that fit the District needs.

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Board of Directors meeting August 3, 2022.

Attachments

1. Sample Crane Truck Specs.

AGENDA ITEM: F1




NATIONAL
CRANE

vy (anitowoc

500E2 Series

Product Guide

ASME B30.5 * Imperial 85%

Features

* 16,3t (18 USt) rating « Standard hydraulic capacity alert system

e 21,6 m (71ft) three-section full power boom * Internal anti-two block



NATIONAL CRANE 500E2 SERIES

Features

The 500E2 stand-up boom truck is great for owner/operator businesses and rental fleets featuring a
16,3 t (18 USt) maximum capacity, 36,9 m (121 ft) maximum vertical reach, and 24,7 m (81 ft) maximum
vertical hydraulic reach.

> Three-section boom
With a capacity of 16,3 t (18 USt) the Series 500E2 is equipped with a
three-section 21,6 m (71 ft) boom. The long boom allows the operator
to perform more lifts without the use of a jib, reducing setup time and
improving efficiency.

> Innovative outrigger design
The Series 500E2 comes equipped “A” frame boxed slide outriggers
with swivel pads and ASH type stabilizers. An optional single front
outrigger is also available for 360° operation.

Front outriggers: 6,19 m (20.25 ft) span
Rear stabilizers: 3 m (10 ft) span

> NEW Electronic throttle and OMS system
New electronic pedals utilizing J1939 communication for easy set up and
reliable engine communication. Outrigger monitoring system (OMS) with
improved system feedback at the hands of the operator.

> Productivity increasing options
and Lift Solutions™

e Hydraulic hose reels

Lift .
Solutions-

¢ Factory-installed toolbox options

¢ Additional valve section and controls for hydraulic accessories

e Fixed and rotating 2-person platforms
¢ Four function radio remote controls
¢ Continuous rotation

> Chassis customization options
¢ Steel and aluminum tool boxes
e 15 or 30 ton pintle hitch integrated in rear of machine % /] Tru C k M o d
e Polymeric outrigger cribbing and cribbing stowage "~ C e n te r -



Jobsite benefits

e The steel torsion box and flatbed further reduce frame flex

* Speedy-reeve boom tip and sheave blocks simplify rigging changes by
decreasing the time needed to change line reeving

* Crane components painted before assembly reduce the chance of rust,
improve serviceability and enhance the appearance of the crane

* A control knob located on the swing motor brake release valve can be
easily adjusted to the crane operator’s swing speed preference

* Rear stabilizers include an independent stabilizer control and bolt/
clamp on mounting

* Engine start/stop switches

monitoring system
* Emergency stop overrides located at control station

b :
*  Outriggers are equipped with a motion alarm and an outrigger o v

* Crane function control knobs use ISO symbols for language
independence

Serviceability
* Bearings on the boom extension and retract cables can be greased
through access holes in the boom side plates w

* Removable winch allows the internal telescoping cylinder to be
removed quickly, without dismantling the boom

* Internal anti-two-block wire routing eliminates external reel and wire
to protect crane components

* The boom sheave case is open, allowing access to replace the internal
anti-two-block wire and to observe internal boom components

* Internal boom parts have been reduced, decreasing service time when
rebuilding the machine

@anlr owocC Qanlf owocC

Crane Care™ Finance™
Manitowoc Crane Care when you need it. Manitowoc Finance helps you get right to
The assurance of the world’s most advanced crane work generating profits for your business.
service and support to get you back to work fast. Financial tools that help you capitalize on opportunity

with solutions that fit your needs.

F1-1



Contents

[ g pT=] a1 (o] LSO UPTTSUPRP 5
MoUNEING CONfIGUIATIONS ...t e 6
WOTKiNG range = SEMES 57TE2 .oooeii e e 8
LOAA Chart = SEIIES 57TE2 oot 9
Working range - Series 57TE2 WIth jiD ......ouuiiii e 10
Load chart-Series S7TIE2 WIth JiD ...oooveiii e 1l
Y =Tl 1= Ul To ] [P UTSPPRTTI 12
SYMDOIS GlOSSANY et e 15



Dimensions

Series Retracted length Extended length G (wet)

Dry/Wt

With oil/Wt

571E2

8,4m(27ft6in) 21,64 m (71 ft) 1,91 m (75in)

6677 kg (14,721 1b)

6947 kg (15,316 Ib)

Maintain clearance

—ﬂ |—— 143 (5.62) TYP
)) o o

for R1144 (R45.00)
35.05x50.80 Tailswing
(1.38x2.00) —
Full RTY ° °
8Xslot ° ° 1070 42.13) I
J——o o o o
38 (1.50) TYP Tk nesme
l——1073 (42.25) —f
Reference 208154 Frame Base Plate
Scale:1/12
Dimensions are in mm (in) unless
otherwise specified.
Ground Penetration /
270 (10.62) /
s

Y
e 1248 (49.12)

486(19.12)

)
563 (22.15)
f

_ Ground
Level

Frame Height
978 (38.50)

954 (37.56)

3086 (121.50) ——

71'boom: 8,4 m (27'6") Retracted / 21,64 m (71') Extended —
538 (21.17) 3547 (139.65)
1132 (44.50) G
o /\ 80.00°
Do
i I
: { I I I ]
@ T =
_ SN L N s .
AN G= - 3
2937 (115.60) (¥ /) — 9.95°
1 T 2343(92.25)
2387(94.00) i ]
— 967 (38.06)
’ ) 2156 (85.00)
1833 (72.00)
! r295 (11.60)
’ B 1777 (70.00)
! " Tz )
1 ’ = f i I
T
i
410 (16.13) =||
338(13.25)
548 (21.50)

1076 (42.50)
1275 (50.25)

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 5

197 (47.11)




Mounting configurations

The configurations are based on the Series 500E2 with an 85% stability factor. The complete unit must be installed in accordance

with factory requirements and a test performed to determine actual stability and counterweight requirements since individual truck
chassis vary.

Configuration 1 with Torsion Box - 180° Full capacity work area

Working area: 180° S !
Gross Axle Weight Rating Front: 5443 kg (12,000 Ib) 0, i

Gross Axle Weight Rating Rear: 9525 kg (21,000 Ib)
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 14 968 kg (33,000 Ib)
Wheelbase: 602 cm (237 in)

Cab to Axle/trunnion (CA/CT): 427 cm (168 in)

Frame Strength: 758 MPa (110,000 PSI): = —=
* Frame Section Modulus (SM) under crane — (& Eu
261 cm?(15.9 in?) NS
e Frame Section Modulus (SM) over rear stabilizers — I mman K
213 cm? (13 in?) oy @ RS e O\
Stability Weight, Front: 3130 kg (6900 Ib) minimum* eoo) M (6io01t) e

Stability Weight, Rear: 2767 kg (6100 Ib) minimum*
Estimated Average Final Weight: 13 608 kg (30,000 Ib)

This configuration is the least expensive method for the Model 571E2. This mount, with the crane mounted behind the cab, requires

the least weight of all mounts for stability; thus, you can haul larger payloads on your truck. It requires standard subbase and rear (ASH)
stabilizers.

Configuration 2 with Torsion Box - 360° Full capacity work area

(Extended front frame rails required for SFO installation.)
Working area: 360°
Gross Axle Weight Rating Front: 5443 kg (12,000 Ib)
Gross Axle Weight Rating Rear: 9525 kg (21,000 Ib) sFo
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 14 968 kg (33,000 Ib)
Wheelbase: 602 cm (237 in)
Cab to Axle/trunnion (CA/CT): 427 cm (168 in)
Frame Strength: 758 MPa (110,000 PSI):

¢ Frame Section Modulus (SM) under crane —

. = A e mm G MIN O\
261 cm? (159 1[13) L W?ég”?)m - m 4267 mm - N
. o] (168") MIN
 Frame Section Modulus (SM) over rear stabilizers — @00ty MIN 700015
MIN

213 cm? (13 in3)
Stability Weight, Front: 3130 kg (6900 Ib) minimum*
Stability Weight, Rear: 3175 kg (7000 Ib) minimum*
Estimated Average Final Weight: 13 835 kg (30,500 Ib)

Requires front SFO stabilizer to give machine full capacity 360° around the truck. Truck must meet the minimum requirements above.
Front stabilizer gives the machine a solid base, helping the operator control loads precisely.

*Estimated axle scale rates prior to installation of crane, stabilizers and subbase for 85% stability.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 6 F1-1



Mounting configurations

Minimum truck requirements

Many factors must be considered in the selection of proper
truck for an 500E2 crane. Items which must be considered
are:

1. Axle Rating. Axle ratings are determined by the axles,
tires, rims, springs, brakes, steering and frame strength
of the truck. If any one of these components is below
the required rating, the gross axle rating is reduced to its
weakest component value.

2. Wheelbase (WB), Cab-to-Trunnion (CT) and Bare
Chassis Weight. The wheelbase, CT and chassis weights
shown are required so the basic 500E2 can be legally
driven in most states and meet stability requirements. The
dimensions given assume the sub-base is installed properly
behind the truck cab. If exhaust stacks, transmission
protrusions, etc., do not allow a close installation to the
cab, the WB and CT dimensions must be increased.

Refer to the Mounting Configuration pages for additional
information.

3. Truck Frame. Try to select a truck frame that will
minimize or eliminate frame reinforcement or extension of
the after frame (AF). Many frames are available that have

the necessary after frame (AF) section modulus (SM) and
resistance to bending moment (RBM) so that reinforcing
is not required. The front hydraulic jack is used for a 360°
working range around the truck. The frame under the cab
through the front suspension must have the minimum
S.M. and RBM because reinforcing through the front
suspension is often difficult because of engine, radiator
mounts and steering mechanics. See “Truck Requirements”
and “Frame Strength” pages for the necessary section
modulus and resistance to bending moment values. Integral
extended front frame rails are required for front center
stabilizer installation.

4. Additional Equipment. In addition to the axle ratings,
wheelbase, cab-to-axle requirements and frame, it is
recommended that the truck is equipped with electronic
engine control, increased cooling and a transmission with
a PTO opening available with an extra heavy duty PTO. A
conventional cab truck should be used for standard crane
mounts.

5. Neutral Start Switch. The chassis must be equipped with
a switch that prevents operation of the engine starter when
the transmission is in gear.

Notes:

* Gross Vehicle Weight rating (GVWR) is dependent on
all components of the vehicle (axles, tires, springs, frame,
etc.) meeting manufacturers’ recommendations: always
specify GVWR when purchasing trucks

* Diesel engines require a variable speed governor for
smooth crane operation; electronic fuel injection requires
EET engine remote throttle

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page7

* All mounting data is based on a National Series 500E2
with an 85% stability factor

* The complete unit must be installed in accordance with
factory requirements, and a test performed to determine
actual stability and counterweight requirements per SAE
J765; contact the factory for details

* Transmission neutral safety interlock switch is required



Working range

Series 571E2

=i (He  [Q)

80°

(o))
(@)
°

O~

DN

62—

AaNg
DN
W

L

53—

400 60
44—

—
ma
35___#
17

BOOM LENGTH IN FEET

<
HEIGHT IN FEET

27 ]

) 40
></i B
) e |
/\A/ B ;\: \
TEH ]

0 40 60 80
RADIUS IN FEET

A

SR

o
N

CAUTION:

* Do not operate crane booms, jib extensions, any accessories or loads within 3 m (10 ft) of live power lines or other conductors of electricity.

¢ Jib and boom capacities shown are maximum for each section.

* Do not exceed capacities at reduced radii

* Load ratings shown on the load rating charts are maximum allowable loads with the outriggers properly extended on a firm, level surface and the crane leveled
and mounted on a factory recommended truck.

o Always level the crane with the level indicator located on the crane.

¢ The operator must reduce load to allow for factors such as wind, ground conditions, operating speeds and their effects on freely suspended loads.

¢ Overloading this crane may cause structural collapse or instability.

* Weights on any accessories attached to the boom or loadline must be deducted from the load chart capacities.

* Do not exceed jib capabilities at any reduced boom lengths.

* Do not deadhead lineblock against boom tip when extending boom or winching up.

¢ Keep at least three wraps of loadline on drum at all times.

¢ Use only specified cable with this machine.

THIS CHART 1S ONLY A GUIDE AND SHOULD NOT BE USED TO OPERATE THE CRANE.

The individual crane’s load chart, operating instructions and other instructional plates must be read and understood prior to operating the crane.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 8



Load chart

Series 571E2

=iy (e [Q)
Pounds

LOAD |LOADED LOADED A LOADED B LOADED C LOADED D LOADED
RADIUS | BOOM | 27 FT BOOM | 35FT BOOM | 44FT BOOM | 53 FT BOOM | 62FT BOOM 71FT
(FEET) | ANGLE | BOOM | ANGLE | BOOM | ANGLE | BOOM | ANGLE | BOOM | ANGLE | BOOM | ANGLE | BOOM
5 775 36,000
8 70.5 24,650 75.5 20,550
10 66 19,500 72 17,250 76.5 16,700 79.5 16,350
12 61 16,250 68.5 14,850 73.5 14,350 77 14,000
14 56 14,250 64.5 13,050 71 12,600 75 12,250 77 .5 12,000
16 50.5 12,600 61 1,600 68 11,200 72.5 10,850 755 10,650 78 9600
20 385 9950 53 9450 62 9150 68 8850 72 8650 75 8000
25 16 6300 41 7450 55 7350 62 7150 67 6950 70.5 6750
30 26.5 5650 46 6060 555 5950 62 5800 66.5 5700
35 355 4900 48.5 5000 56.5 4900 61.5 4800
40 20 3600 40.5 4150 50.5 4200 57 4100
45 305 3400 435 3450 515 3500
50 14 2300 36 2800 46 2850
55 26 2300 395 2350
60 32 1950
65 22.5 1650
0 4100 0 2650 0 1750 0 1200 0 750 0 400

THIS CHART IS ONLY A GUIDE AND SHOULD NOT BE USED TO OPERATE THE CRANE.

The individual cranes load chart, operating instructions and other instructional plates must be read and understood prior to operating the crane.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 9 F1-1



Working range

Series 571E2 with jib
21,6 m 7.0m-12.5m .
(7ft) p— (23{t-41{0) 100% @ 0

o

2NDJIB o )
MET 70 120
\\ 60°
1ST)IB
23FT N\ 50° 100

/
\
&

|

|
|
L
S
o fl
-

N \ g
\(K - /[:o NOT
N

N
EXTEND)IB
INTOTHIS 40

S
/i )\20° AREA
T e

1

\
"B—C—D—710°

HEIGHTIN FEET

o

BOOM LENGTH IN FEET

20

|
TN A

40 60 80 100
RADIUS IN FEET

O~
N
o

CAUTION:

* Do not operate crane booms, jib extensions, any accessories or loads within 3 m (10 ft) of live power lines or other conductors of electricity.

¢ Jib and boom capacities shown are maximum for each section.

* Do not exceed capacities at reduced radii

¢ Load ratings shown on the load rating charts are maximum allowable loads with the outriggers properly extended on a firm, level surface and the crane leveled
and mounted on a factory recommended truck.

o Always level the crane with the level indicator located on the crane.

¢ The operator must reduce load to allow for factors such as wind, ground conditions, operating speeds and their effects on freely suspended loads.

¢ Overloading this crane may cause structural collapse or instability.

* Weights on any accessories attached to the boom or loadline must be deducted from the load chart capacities.

* Do not exceed jib capabilities at any reduced boom lengths.

* Do not deadhead lineblock against boom tip when extending boom or winching up.

* Keep at least three wraps of loadline on drum at all times.

¢ Use only specified cable with this machine.

THIS CHART IS ONLY A GUIDE AND SHOULD NOT BE USED TO OPERATE THE CRANE.

The individual cranes load chart, operating instructions and other instructional plates must be read and understood prior to operating the crane.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 10



Load chart

Series 571E2 with jib

-‘ 21,6m 7.0m-12.5m . 360°
(711t) —— (23 ft-41ft) 100%
3 Pounds
LOAD |LOADED LOADED| A |LOADED| B |[LOADED| C ([LOADED| D [LOADED LOAD |LOADED| . |LOADED| ;. o
RADIUS | BOOM | 27 FT | BOOM | 35 FT | BOOM |44 FT | BOOM | 53 FT | BOOM | 62 FT| BOOM |71 FT RADIUS | BOOM B BOOM B
(FEET) | ANGLE [BOOM| ANGLE |BOOM| ANGLE |BOOM| ANGLE |BOOM| ANGLE [BOOM| ANGLE |BOOM| | (FEET) | ANGLE ANGLE
5 77.5 136,000 20 7 3400
8 70.5 [24,050( 75.5 20,100 25 743 | 2900 [ 773 | 2050
10 66 (18,900 72 [16,800| 76.5 [16300]| 79.5 [16,050 30 70.6 | 2450 [ 74.5 | 1800
12 61 15,650 [ 68.5 (14,400 73.5 [13,950 77 |13,700 35 675 | 2100 | 722 1550
14 56 |13,650( 645 [12,600( 71 [12,200 75 |mo9s0| 775 [m,750 40 641 | 1800 | 69.5 | 1400
16 50.5 [12,000| 61 1150 | 68 [10,800| 725 |10,550( 75.5 [10,400 78 9350 45 60.3 | 1600 [ 66.4 | 1200
20 375 | 9350 53 9000 [ 62 8750 68 8550 72 | 8400 75 7750 50 575 | 1450 | 63.4 | 1050
25 14 5700 4 7000 | 55 6950 62 6850 67 | 6700 | 705 | 6500 55 538 | 1250 | 60.9 950
30 26.5 | 5200 | 46 5660 [ 555 | 5650 62 | 5550 [ 66.5 [ 5450 60 49.8 | 100 | 57.8 850
35 355 | 4500| 485 | 4700 | 565 |4650 | 615 | 4550 65 46 950 | 55.2 750
40 20 3200 | 405 | 3850 | 505 | 3950 57 3850 70 41.6 850 51.7 600
45 305 | 3100 | 435 |3200| 515 | 3250 75 36.6 | 750 48.1 500
50 14 2000 36 | 2550 46 | 2600
55 26 (2050 | 395 | 2100
60 32 1700
65 25 | 1400
0 3500 O 2200 0 1350 0 900 0 500
NOTE:

1. Capacities do not exceed 85% stability.
2. Shaded areas are structurally limited capacities.

THIS CHART IS ONLY A GUIDE AND SHOULD NOT BE USED TO OPERATE THE CRANE.

The individual cranes load chart, operating instructions and other instructional plates must be read and understood prior to operating the crane.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 11



Specifications

Superstructure
™ Boom

8,2 m — 21,6 m (27 ft — 71 ft), three-section boom with a

max tip height of 24,69 m (81 ft). Includes Proportional
extension via multi-stage hydraulic cylinder and cable
operation; four-plate, high-strength steel construction;
two-sheave, quick reeve boom nose and Easy-glide wear pads.

Boom elevation

One (1) double-acting, hydraulic cylinder with holding valve
with a —10° to +80°.

Hydraulic Capacity Alert System
(HCAS) and Anti-Two Block System (ATB)

Hydraulic capacity alert (HCA) system to assist the operator in
preventing crane overload when making lifts on main boom.
This HCA system is a hydraulically operated, maximum
capacity sensing device designed to stop all of the normal crane
functions that can cause overload when maximum capacity is
exceeded on the main boom. Any function that will increase
the load radius plus winch up of load is interrupted when
maximum capacity is exceeded. Color-coded load range gauge
located at each operator station. Two indicator lights provide
an alert to the operator of function power loss and distinguish
whether the hydraulic capacity alert or anti-two block system
is activated. A momentary override key switch for emergency
repositioning of boom. Audio visual warning and crane
function lockout. Hard-wired ATB circuit routed internally to
the boom.

Operator station

Dual-station ASME B30.5 compliant proportional crane
controls with mechanical direct-to-valve control of hoist, lift,
telescope and swing functions on both the driver and passenger
sides of the crane. Mechanical direct-to-valve control of all
outrigger functions on both the driver and passenger sides of
the crane. HCA system: Color-coded load range gauge located
at each operator station; A momentary override key switch for
emergency repositioning of boom. Sealed electric switches for
control of engine start/stop and horn. Throttle pedal located at
each side. Load chart(s) located at each side.

@ Slewing

One (1) planetary slewing gear with a low speed high torque
motor. Integrated holding valves and spring applied, pressure
released brake release circuit; 375° non-continuous rotation;
manually adjustable swing speed needle valve.

Y Hydraulic system

Open-center hydraulics system allowing for multifunction
operation of all crane functions. One (1) SAE-BB mounted,
three-section gear pump for all functions and optimized system
performance.

Shaft input of 2400 RPM generating:

Section #1 (Boom/Telescope/Outriggers): 68 Ipm (18 gpm)
max flow

Section #2 (Hoist): 128.7 Ipm (34 gpm) max flow

Section #3 (Swing): 37.9 lpm (10 gpm)

66 gallon (249,8 L) hydraulic reservoir with SAE o-ring
connections and integrated suction shut-off ball valve for easy
maintenance and SAE o-ring hydraulic fittings and hoses.

Electrical system

Automotive grade, fully wire harnessed 12 VDC electrical
system using sealed connectors.

Lower

Chassis mounting

Torsion resistant, high-strength steel subframe. Crane frame
and subframe attached using threaded mounting bolts and
drilled and bolted clamp plates for secure attachment to the
truck chassis. Rear bumper underride protection standard on
factory mounted cranes.

Mounting configurations

Standard Mount: Crane frame located behind the truck

cab; Crane frame supported by a torsion resistant subframe;
Subframe designed for a 20 ft (6,1 m) flatbed; A-frame style
front outriggers at the crane frame; A-frame stabilizers; Full
span outriggers load chart operation; boom stows over rear of
truck; Removable boom rest fabricated from structural steel,
located at the rear of the flatbed

Outriggers

Outrigger monitoring system for A-frame outriggers and
A-frame stabilizers.

*Denotes optional equipment.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 12



Specifications

Optional items

- Outriggers, Subframe and Flatbed
> Single Front Outrigger (SFO) option
> Center mount front stabilizer with 25 in vertical stroke

« Hook blocks
> 6,35 t (7 USt) Overhaul ball for single-part-line operation
> Single-sheave, 11,3 t (12.5 USt) hook block for two to
three part reeving
> Two-sheave, 19,9 t (22 USt) hook block for four to five
part reeving (includes auxiliary lineblock and pendant

link)

. Jib
> 7,0 m - 12,5 m (23 ft - 41 fr) telescoping boom extension
(side fold for stowing), includes 5,5 m (18 ft) manual pull
out section
> Max tip height with 21,6 m (71 ft) boom is 37,2 m
(122 f)

> RCL calibration for future jib option

+ Duty Cycle Package
> Burst-of-speed winch control option, with dual standup
control and hydraulic oil cooler, self-contained radiator
system with electric fan

« Hydraulics
> Oil cooler option for duty-cycle operation
> One-option control circuit including valve and control
lever

Operator Aids

> Four-function wireless radio remote control
> Metric capacity charts

> Spanish documentation and decals

« Heavy-Duty Personnel Basket

> 544 kg (1200 Ib) capacity steel basket with safety loops
for two passengers

> Gravity leveling 183 cm x 107 cm (72 in x 42 in)
platform

> Fast attachment and secure locking systems

* Load chart must show 1043 kg (2300 [b) minimum to operate
this accessory)

» Bulkhead
> Steel 30 in solid wall bulkhead

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page13



Specifications

Hoist
Wﬂmﬂmﬂ 10,200 Ib (4627 kg) planetary gear with a single speed motor;
Integrated motor manifold and spring applied, pressure released brake

. 1 3 6
s ‘ partline part line part line
Max boom length (ft)
at max elevations
B L 2743 m 27,43 m 16,46 m 12,8 m 8,23 m 8,23 m
with stated rigging ! ! ! ' . :
and load block and (90 ft) (90 ft) (54 ft) (42 ft) (27 ft) (27 ft)
ground level
3493 kg 6985 kg 10 478 kg 13 971 kg 17 463 kg 18144 kg
(7700 1b) (15,400 Ib) (23,100 Ib) (30,800 Ib) (38,500 Ib) (40,000 Ib)
Lift and speed
30 m/min 15 m/min 10 m/min 7,6 m/min 6,1m/min 5,1 m/min
(100 fpm) (50 fpm) (33 fpm) (25 fpm) (20 fpm) (16.7 fpm)

NOTE: All hoist lifts and speeds in this chart are shown on the fourth layer. Hoist lifts would increase on the lower layers and hoist speeds would
increase on the higher layers.

Line Pulls and Reeving Information

Hoists Cable specs. Permissible line pulls | Nominal cable length ‘

Standard 9/16" (14 mm)
diameter rotation resistant
Min. Breaking Strength
17 463 kg (38,500 Ib)

The approximate weight of 9/16 (14 mm) in wire rope is 1,04 kg/m (0.70 Ib/ft).

*With certain boom and hoist tackle combinations, the allowable line pull may be limited by hoist
performance. Refer to Hoist Performance table for lift planning to ensure adequate hoist performance
on drum rope layer required.

Main 3493 kg (7700 Ib) 99,1 m (325 ft)

\r}\c/)ir:g T— Line speed Drum Hook blocks and headache balls
layer Capacity 6,35t (7 USt) overhaul ball 77,6 kg (171 1b)+
375 m/mi 19,9 t (22 USt) two-sheave hook block 161kg (355 Ib)+
.5 m /min
2 4173 kg (9200 Ib) (123 ft/min) | 4> (136 ft) + Refer to rating plate for actual weight
41,2m/min When lifting over boom extension, deduct total weight of all
3 3810 kg (8400 1b) (135 ft/min) 65.5m (215 t) load handling devices reeved over main boom nose directly
44.8 m /min from boom extension capacity.
4 3493 kg (7700 1b) (14'7 t/min) 91,7 m (301ft)
ft/min NOTE: All load handling devices and boom attachments are
48,5m /min considered part of the load and suitable allowances MUST BE

5 3221kg (7100 Ib) 120,1 m (394 ft)

(159 ft/min) MADE for their combined weights. Weights are for Manitowoc

*Refer to Line Pulls and Reeving Information table for furnished equipment.
max. lifting capacity of wire rope.

Synthetic rope layer height may vary and may reduce
available line pull per layer.

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page 14



Symbols glossary

| [t ]

g

N 3|

2

n & O =

Axles

Boom

Boom elevation

Boom extension

Boom length

Boom nose

Brakes

Operators station

Counterweight

1-o=|
~—

Drive

Electrical system

Engine

Extension

P—O

/

Frame

Fuel tank capacity

Gear

Grade

Height (no max)

3

i

o & B 5 B |

AN

Heavy duty jib

Hoist

Hook block

Hydraulic system

Insert

Lights

oil

Outrigger controls

Outriggers

National Crane 500E2 Series | Page15

Radius

Rotation

Speed

Steering

Suspension

Swing

Tires

Transmission



(Janitowoc

Manitowoc Cranes

I

Regional headquarters

Americas Europe and Africa APAC Middle East and India
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, USA Dardilly, France - TOWERS Shanghai, China Dubai, UAE
Tel: #1414 760 4600 Tel: +33(0)472182020 Tel: +86 21 6457 0066 Tel: +9714 8862677
Shady Grove, Pennsylvania, USA
Tel: +1717 597 8121 Wilhelmshaven, Germany - MOBILE Singapore

Tel: +49 (0) 4421294 0 Tel: +65 62641188

(Janitowoc

Qanlrowoc
Finance™

Crane Care™

This document is non-contractual. Constant improvement and engineering
progress make it necessary that we reserve the right to make specification,
equipment, and price changes without notice. Illustrations shown may include
optional equipment and accessories and may not include all standard equipment.

©2020 The Manitowoc Company, Inc.

Form No. 500E2 Series PG .
Part No. S00E2 / 2M / 0920 www.manitowoc.com

F1-1



	Agenda - Water and Wastewater 09 06 23
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	DRAFT Minutes - SPECIAL Water and Wastewater 08 16 23
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	F1 - Staff Report - Crane Truck
	F1 -1 Sample Crane Truck Specs



